
 

The Lincoln Parish Police Jury may choose to go into Executive Session pursuant to State Law. 

 

SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING 
Lincoln Parish Police Jury 

Tuesday, March 14, 2023 at 6:00 PM 

Police Jury Conference Room | 100 West Texas Avenue, Floor Three, 
Ruston, LA 71270 

AGENDA 
In compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, individuals needing special 
accommodations during this meeting should notify the Lincoln Parish Police Jury at  
318-513-6200 at least three working days before the meeting. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS  

TJ Cranford, Chair; Theresa Wyatt, Glenn Scriber, Skip Russell, Milton Melton 

 
Call to Order 

Invocation 

Approval of Agenda 

Public Comments on Agenda Items 

New Business 

1. Authorize Advertisement For Bids: 
A. One (1) New Cab and Chassis Tractor Truck 
B. One (1) New Front Loading Refuse Compactor Truck 

2. Consider, And Take Action If Necessary, Use of Additional Litter Crew 

3. Discuss Love The Boot Week (April 17-23, 2023) 

Other Business 

Public Comments 

Adjournment 
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Courtney Hall

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Keep Louisiana Beautiful <info@keeplouisianabeautiful.org>

Monday, February 27, 2023 10:10 AM
Courtney Hall

Register for Love the Boot Week! April 17 -23

Be a Part of Louisiana's Largest Litter Cleanup April 17-231

Keep Louisiana Beautiful invites you to participate in the second
annual Love the Boot Week, the state's largest litter cleanup and

beautification event held statewide April 17-23 Addressing the litter
problem in Louisiana is a responsib;lity we all must share. Only with
everyone in every parish working together and doing their part will

we be able to achieve our goal of ending litter in Louisiana.

Love the Boot Week empowers companies, non-profit organizations,
state and local governmental entities, schools, families, and

individuals to clean up their commur,;iies. Last year, 8,476 volunteers
removed 293 tons of litter at 280 events spanning 54 parishes. This

year we aim to double our impact, and we need your help!

The first 250 organizations to register an event will receive a free
supply pack with volunteer t-shirts, gloves, and trash bags. The first
100 individuals or families to register an event will receive a free day

pass to a Louisiana State Park. Can't organize an event? No problem!
Find an event happening near you on lovetheboot.orO and volunteer.

See who e/se rs participating here.

*l

Keep Louisiana Beautiful | 111 N. Causeway Blvd, Suite 104, Mandeville, LA 70448
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